
EAST VILLAGE ASSOCIATION 

1041  Marke t  St ree t  #200   San Diego ,  CA 92101   Phone  619-546-5636  
Emai l :  in fo@Eas tV i l lageSanD iego.com   Webs i te :  www.Eas tVi l l ageSanD iego.com  

Facebook /  I ns tagram /  T i kTok  /  Tw i t t e r :  @EastV i l lageSD   #Eas tVi l l ageSD 

East Village Association – Parking & Mobility Committee Meeting 
Wednesday, January 10, 2024 at 3:00pm 

US Bank - East Village Branch (801 Market Street)   

AGENDA 

1. Introductions / Hasan Ahmed, Chair & Manny Rodriguez, Co-Chair

2. Public Comment (3-Minutes Max Per Person)
Please keep comments directed to the item being discussed.

3. Approval of November 9, 2023 Minutes Action Item 

4. FY25 Projects & Budget Discussion Action Item 

5. Enhanced Pedestrian Lighting
i. Market Street & Park Boulevard – Update

ii. Inquiry on Independent Poles to Fill in Gaps

6. Proposed Pedicab Zones in East Village Action Item 

7. Other

8. Adjournment Action Item 

BROWN ACT. Government Code 54950 (The Brown Act) requires that a brief description of each item to be 
transacted or discussed be posted at least 72-hours prior to a regular meeting. The Corporation posts all Board and 
Committee agendas at meeting location and on the EVA website. Action may not be taken on items not identified 
as such and posted on the agenda. Meeting facilities may be accessible to persons with disabilities. If you require 
special assistance to participate in the meeting, notify Ethan Olsen at 619-546-5636 or via email at 
ethan@newcityamerica.com at least 48-hours prior to the meeting.  

1

P. 2 - 3

P. 4

P. 5 - 12



  

EAST VILLAGE ASSOCIATION  
 

1041 Marke t  Street  #200    San Diego,  CA 92101   Phone 619-546-5636 
Emai l :  in fo@EastVi l lageSanDiego.com   Websi te:  www.EastVi l lageSanDiego.com 

Facebook /  Twi t ter  /  Instagram: @EastVi l lageSD   #EastVi l lageSD 
 
 

East Village Association – Parking & Mobility Committee Meeting 
Thursday, November 9, 2023, at 3:00pm 

US Bank East Village Branch Conference Room (801 Market Street)  
 

PRESENT: Hasan Ahmed, Terry McCleary, Manny Rodriguez 
 

STAFF:  Chris Gomez, Ethan Olsen  

 

MINUTES: 

Item Discussion Action Taken? 

1.  Introductions /  
     Hasan Ahmed,  
     Chair & Manny  
     Rodriguez, Co- 
     Chair 

1. The meeting was called to order at 3:00 pm 
by the EVA Assistant District Manager, Ethan 
Olsen. 

1. No action taken 
 
 

2. Non-Agenda:   
     Public   
     Comment & 
     Announcements  

2. Nothing to report.     2. No action taken 
 

3. Approval of    
    October 26, 2023  
    Minutes 

3. Minutes from October 26, 2023, were 
reviewed.  

3. Hasan Ahmed 
moved to approve the 
October 26, 2023, 
meeting minutes. 
Manny Rodriguez 
seconded the motion.  
Motion passed 
unanimously. 

4.  Approval to 
Allocate Surplus 
Enhance Pedestrian 
Lighting Funds to:  
 
  
 
 

4.a. Tecture Wayfinding Signage Poles 
 
Chris Gomez explained that the previous 
motion out of the October 26, 2023, Parking & 
Mobility Committee Meeting was unfeasible by 
staff, therefore a new motion is needed.  
 
 

4.a. Hasan Ahmed 
moved to authorize 
staff to work with 
Tecture on a NTE 
$49,000 agreement 
creating one 
prototype to 
determine aesthetics 

2



 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.b. Permit Fees for Tecture Wayfinding 
Program 
 
Chris Gomez reiterated that Marco Polo Cortes 
understands permitting with the City of San 
Diego and has the most reasonable price 
quote.  

prior to undergoing 
the permitting 
process. Terry 
McCleary seconded 
the motion. Motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
4.b. Manny Rodriguez 
moved to authorize 
staff to work with 
Marco Polo Cortes on 
permitting with a NTE 
$25,000, expending 
$11,000 in Parking 
District funds and 
allowing staff to work 
with the Executive 
Committee on the 
remaining fundings 
using non assessment 
dollars. Hasan Ahmed 
seconded the motion. 
Motion passed 
unanimously.   

5. Other 5. Nothing to report. 5. No action taken 

6. Adjournment 6. Meeting adjourned. 6. Meeting adjourned 
by consensus. 

 
Minutes taken by: Ethan Olsen, New City America.  
 
 
 
 

3



T4 T5 RAP

F

DR3

CE
SA

R E
 CH

AV
EZ

T6

DATE

PE
RS

HI
NG

JULIAN

SR-94 EB

SIG
SB

EE

KEARNY

A

RUSS

BROADWAY

BE
AR

DS
LE

Y

HT11

HT51

BE
AR

DS
LE

Y

ISLAND

E

T

7

T7151

1

STNEDI SERP

I-5

I-5

YA
WDAORB

FLORIDA

ALLEY

CONVENTION

09

12

01

02
03

06
15

17

06
06 07

03

01

05

01

07

09
06

04

05

52

09

04

01

12

17

25

14

02

02

02

09

23

27

09

12

08 09

05

10

10

04

02

01

11

06

11

01

10

15

11

02

16

11

11

04

01

04

10

05

09

03

04 05

07

01

01

13

11

40

41

04

07

07

04

05

03

08

03

04

06

02

11

65

05

04

05

01

07

01

04

11

02

03
08

04

82

04

05

04

40

06

01

07

12

05

03

10

01 02

10

03

06

09
10

30

08

02

19

10

03

08

09

06

01

02

06

07

1921

08

05

0410

12

15

05

19

05

03

02

05
03

12

06

01

15 07

08

06

18 25

08

12

03

02

06

15 22

16

03

05

17

03

01

06

09

04

01

09

01

88

02

07

01

11

03

07

02

01

02

05
07

02

06

09

10

12

04

01

01

01

11

04

14
15

04
1227

09

10

01

10

33

09

09

11

17

07

01

04

05

06

14

0102

03

06

03

03

16

06

08

09

13

11

02

04

03

06

02
10

04

75

01

04

01

07

08

23

05

04
01

02

03
06

10

07
09

16

05

05

01

02
07

07

07

11

13

05

07

02 07 09

02

10

12

13

02

04

08 05

01

01

03

09

05

07

05

06

18

09

08

14

08

05

10

06

07
05

11

08

03

05

06

18

16
13

20

2404

02

04

12

10

04

05

02

02

09

14

16

06

01

05

10

16
19

07

01
13

03

08

1101

08

13

04 18

01

24

16

05

08

05

07

03

05

09

06

14

13

04

03

06

04

05

22

15

01

03

14

09

09

02

03

19
14

16

05

11

14

08

01

01

11

02 09

09

01
20

02

03

04

06

07

06

08

10

03

12

04

04

07

14

23

13

11

05

13

38

03

15

08

09

08

03

08

23

76
03

16
09

21
24

06

13

08

01

34

04

07

01
02

05

09

41

02
10

01

08

11

01

09 04

03

05

01

23

09

14

01

13

02

02

08 10

11

11

02
12

13

12

08

10

02

05

07

08

26 27
14

03

04

13

15

14

0101

07

03

74

75
02

06

14

04

10

14

06 10

12

33

19

03
06

07
08

10

03

01

98

87

24

04
05

01

04 08

09

10

12

03

02

06

11

03

08

11

07

15

02

02

04

06

01

89

07

12

09

08

10

07

05

04

04

07

34

03
04

05

06

19

08

05

06

11

02

03

22

09

06

10

25

01

08

04

04

01

02

08

08

05

02

18

09

07

01

18 20

01

07

10

05

11

15

02

10

05

02

03

10

03

05

06

08

39

14

03

06

12

09

10
03

14

11

05 06

01
06

01

11

02

08

12

09

10

03

03

03

26

03

19

21

11

06

09

10

13

11

09

10

17
 T 

LOGAN AVENUE 

COMMERCIAL AVENUE 

NEWTON AVENUE 

12
TH

 A
VE

NU
E 

 S
TR

EE
T 

H 
H 

ST
RE

ET
 

16
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 

TH
 S

TR
EE

T 

13
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 

14
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 

K 
BO

UL
EV

AR
D 

NATIONAL AVENUE 

IMPERIAL AVENUE 

L STREET 

K STREET 

J STREET 

TO
NY

 G
W

YN
N 

MARKET STREET 

G STREET 

9T
H 

AV
EN

UE
 

 H 
AV

EN
UE

 

H
 

 A
VE

NU
E 

RUSS BOULEVARD 

01 02 03 1
2 

C   

B STREET 

A STREET 

ASH STREET 

BEECH STREET 

CEDAR STREET 

HARBOR drive 

K STREET 

09

10 

02 

03 

04 

04

156

122 123

124

173

114

210

153

126

214

602

205

334

094

345

383

214121

563

225

145

171

142

143

154

373

362

625

621

247

324

135

612

614

152

354

336 344

563

144

155

206

353

103

214 601

395

165

162

351

440

222

224

342

166

386

372

374

623

616

247

125

133

073

074

341

333

172

214

214

375

394

164

617

346

194

371

134

136

376

096

180

352

384

214

393

163

212

214

203

335

613214

151

146

392

603

132

622

563

396

193

141

630 

412 

406 

401 

190 

190 

360 

360 

223 

071 

064 

247 

214 

192 

195 

332 

102 

325 

214 

563 

570 
615 

East Village District |JUNE 2023

352 

112 

105 

115 

LEGEND

DOWNTOWN  
PARTNERSHIP 
PBID 

EVA BID 

B STREET 

H 
AV

EN
UE

 

H 
AV

EN
UE

 

H 
AV

EN
UE

 

STREET 

STREET  E STREET 

STREET F STREET 

G STREET 

MARKET STREET 

AVENUE ISLAND AVENUE 

K STREET 

J STREET 

L STREET 

IMPERIAL AVENUE 

NATIONAL AVENUE 

10
TH

 A
VE

NU
E 

9T
H 

AV
EN

UE
 

8T
H 

AV
EN

UE
 

11
TH

 A
VE

NU
E 

10
TH

 A
VE

NU
E 

11
TH

 A
VE

NU
E 

PA
RK

 B
OU

LE
VA

RD
 

14
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 

16
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 

15
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 

13
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 

4

Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri
Text Box
EVA First Draft Lighting Corridors Map

Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri


Dominic LiMandri
Text Box
Phase 2b: TBD

Dominic LiMandri
Text Box
Phase 6: TBD

Dominic LiMandri
Text Box
Phase 5: TBD

Dominic LiMandri
Text Box
Phase 2a: TBD

Dominic LiMandri
Text Box
Phase 4: TBD

Dominic LiMandri
Text Box
Phase 3: TBD

Dominic LiMandri
Text Box
Phase 2: Q1 2024

Dominic LiMandri
Text Box
Phase 1: Q3 - Q4 2023

Dominic LiMandri
Text Box
LEGEND

Dominic LiMandri




1

Ethan Olsen

From: Brizuela, Claudia <CBrizuela@sandiego.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 11:08 AM

To: Ethan Olsen

Cc: Dominic Li Mandri; Christopher M. Gomez; Ayala, Krystal

Subject: RE: East Village Pedicab Zones

Attachments: Existing and Proposed Pedicab Spaces in Downtown.pdf

Hi Ethan, 
Sorry I am sfill catching up on emails from the holidays. I believe Krystal already responded but feel free to review the 
proposed pedicab locafions with EVA and provide EVAs recommendafion at an upcoming DPMG meefing. If you have 
any quesfions feel free to reach out. I aftached the map of exisfing and proposed pedicab locafions. Please note that the 
locafion on the northwest corner of Ninth Avenue and J Street is no longer recommended. In light of AB 413, this 
locafion will require red curb and therefore is no longer available for a pedicab resfing space. All other pedicab locafions 
idenfified do not result in any parking loss and have been vefted with our Fire Department.

Have a wonderful day, 
Claudia Brizuela, T.E.

SeniorTraffic Engineer

City of San Diego

Sustainability & Mobility Department

Phone: (619) 236-6578

Sandiego.gov 

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

This electronic mail message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not an intended recipient, or 
the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail message in error, 
please immediately notify the sender by replying to this message or by telephone. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail, "Go Green."

From: Ethan Olsen <ethan@newcityamerica.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 10:03 AM 
To: Brizuela, Claudia <CBrizuela@sandiego.gov> 
Cc: Dominic Li Mandri <dominic@newcityamerica.com>; Christopher M. Gomez <chris@newcityamerica.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] East Village Pedicab Zones 

**This email came from an external source. Be cautious about clicking on any links in this email or opening 
attachments.** 

Morning Claudia,  

Hope you had a great New Years Celebrafion! Reaching out as the DPMG agenda in December had several dedicated 
East Village pedicab parking spots slated to be discussed/voted on.  

5

ethan
Highlight



2023
Esri Community Maps Contributors, San Diego Unified Port District, SanGIS, California State Parks, © OpenStreetMap,
Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin, Foursquare, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, Bureau of  Land
Management, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA, Sources: Esri, Airbus DS, USGS, NGA, NASA, CGIAR, N Robinson,
NCEAS, NLS, OS, NMA, Geodatastyrelsen, Rijkswaterstaat, GSA, Geoland, FEMA, Intermap and the GIS user community

Existing and Proposed Pedicab Spaces in Downtown

¯
0 300 600

FeetSustainability and Mobility Department

Fault
Line Park

Existing Location Proposed Location

6



Northwest corner of Island Avenue @ Eighth Avenue
7



Northwest corner of Island Avenue & Eighth Avenue

• Recommendation to remove 5’ red curb for pedicab space

3’ gray curb

8



Southeast corner of Island Avenue @ Eighth Avenue
9



Southeast corner of Island Avenue @ Eighth Avenue

• Recommendation to reduce existing red curb by 15’ to allow for pedicab space

Potential pedicab resting space

10



Southeast corner of Island Avenue @ 14th Street
11



• Recommendation to remove 13’ red curb for pedicab space

Southeast corner of Island Avenue @ 14th Street

Remove 13’ red curb 
for pedicab space

12


	EVA Parking Comm Ag Draft 1.10.24 .pdf
	EVA Parking Comm Minutes 11.9.23.pdf
	EVA Strand Lighting Corridors (2).pdf
	Pedicab Downtown.pdf
	DPMG Pedicab locations EV.pdf
	Potential Pedicab spaces in Downtown for DPMG.pdf
	Northwest corner of Island Avenue @ Eighth Avenue
	Northwest corner of Island Avenue & Eighth Avenue
	Southeast corner of Island Avenue @ Eighth Avenue
	Southeast corner of Island Avenue @ Eighth Avenue
	Northwest corner of Ninth Avenue @ J Street
	Northwest corner of Ninth Avenue @ J Street
	Southeast corner of Island Avenue @ 14th Street
	Southeast corner of Island Avenue @ 14th Street





